CITY OF LONG BEACH C-A7
POLICE DEPARTMENT
100 LONG BEACH BLVD. * LONG BEACH e CALIFORNIA 90802 ® (562)570-7301 ® FAX (562) 570-7114

ANTHONY W. BATTS
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August 3, 2004

HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
City of Long Beach
California

SUBJECT: Agreement Between the Long Beach Unified School District and the City
of Long Beach for Use of the Long Beach Police Department Pistol Range
(District 5)

DISCUSSION

The Long Beach Unified School District (LBUSD) would like to enter into an agreement
with the City of Long Beach for use of the Police Department Pistol Range for the
school safety officers in its School of Safety and Emergency Preparedness Division.
The Range will be used for qualification and training purposes as necessary to perfect
their firearm skills and in compliance with pistol range policies as determined by the
Long Beach Police Department.

The LBUSD currently has 21 school safety personnel whose primary function is to
provide campus security and safety. The Long Beach Police Department and LBUSD
have had a long-standing positive working relationship. Both organizations cooperate to
provide education and training of benefit to both; approval of their use of the Range will
enhance our efforts to provide for the safety of the community. The use of the range by
LBUSD will not require additional Police Department staff commitment.

This matter was reviewed by Deputy City Attorney Charles Parkin and Budget
Management Officer David Wodynski on July 14, 2004.

TIMING CONSIDERATIONS

City Council action on this matter is requested on August 3, 2004, to allow LBUSD
officers access to the Range at the earliest opportunity.
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FISCAL IMPACT

LBUSD will be charged $150 per officer per year or a total of approximately $3,150.
These funds will be deposited into the General Fund (GP) of the Police Department
(PD).

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT THE CITY COUNCIL:

Authorize the City Manager to execute an agreement and any subsequent
amendments with the Long Beach Unified School District for use of the Long
Beach Police Department Pistol Range, on an as-needed basis, for the school
safety officers of the School of Safety and Emergency Preparedness Division to
qualify and train. The agreement may be terminated with thirty (30) days’ written
notice by either party.

Respectfully submitted,
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